Nadeem Jan

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, 28 September, 2020 12:43 PM

To: ‘Waseem'

Cc: ‘Shahid Ali'; 'KHAN, Faizan'; ‘mazvidzas@who.int'; ‘'mazvidzas@gmail.com’

Subject: FW: Lobbying and Instigation by UCPO Pir Muhammad

Attachments: WhatsApp Audio 2020-09-21 at 12.03.01 PM.ogg; PEO-feedback-Unsatisfactory.pdf

Dear Mr. Waseem,

With reference to the below email, an explanation letter was issued to Mr. Pir Muhammad on account of lobbying and
grouping dated 23" September 2020,

His response to the letter received, he had accepted and PEO feedback also received.
He is recommended for warning letter on account of lobbying and grouping.

In case of any feedback regarding the same, please let us know.
Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Monday, 21 September, 2020 04:14 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'SALVATORI, Edda'; 'Naila Nizam'; 'Nadeem Jan'
Subject: Lobbying and Instigation by UCPO Pir Muhammad

Dear Mr. Waseem,

It has been reported that UCPO Pir Muhammad district Bajour is involved in lobbying against PEO Dr.
Waleed Hassan in order to make him liable for upcoming transformation. His voice clip is attached for your
reference. Additionally, it has also been reported that he is raising fund from other UCPOs for filing a case in
court and incite others against the transformation process.

Therefore, issuance of explanation letter is suggested to take his stance in writing.
In case of any feedback regarding the same please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.



